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Dernetriou, Gina 

From: Emma Fletcher [emma@englishgc.co.uk] 
Sent: 26 June 2010 12:48 
To: Env DC Mail - PF 
Subject: RE: TPO Request 

Importance: High 

Attachments: SCAN2266-OOO.pdf 

KOK, 
lj-SCAN2266 

- 
000.pdf 

(160 KB) 
Dear Sirs, 

RE: MCGUINESS - Tower House 73C Redington Road, 
London, NW3 7RP. 

W e  submitted the above TPO request to Camden Council v i a  post a n d  email on; 14/06/10. 

Could y o u  please revert back to m e  to confirm when we will receive some news, as our 
client would like the works carried out ASAP. 

Look forward to hearing from you. 

M a n y  thanks & Kind Regards, 

Emma Fletcher 
The English Garden Company 

The Meadows, Off Blanche Lane 
South Mimms 

Potters Bar 
Herts. 
EN6 3PB. 

Tel: 01707 645 069 
Fax: 01707 649 814 

----- original message -----From: 
Emma Fletcher 

Sent: 14 June 2010 18:33 
To: lenv.devcon@camden.gov.uk' 
Subject: RE: TPO Request 
Importance: High 

D e a r  Sirs, 

RE: MCGUINESS - Tower House 73C Redington Road, London, NW3 7RP. 

Please find attached our completed TPO request regarding the above site. 

W e  understand these trees are in a conservation area a n d  would appreciate it if you 
could revert b a c k  to us at your earliest convenience with your approval. 

I trust y o u  have all the information y o u  require, however, please do not hesitate to 

contact m e  should y o u  n e e d  anything further. 

Thanking y o u  in advance for your speedy assistance. 

K i n d Regards, 

Emma Fletcher 
The English Garden Company 

The Meadows, Off Blanche Lane 
South Mimms 

I 



Potters Bar 
Herts. 
ENG 3PB. 

Tel: 01707 645 069 
Fax: 01707 649 814 

----- Original Message -----From: 
copier@englishgc.co.uk [mailto:copier@englishgc.co.uk] 

Sent: 14 June 2010 10:10 
To: Emma Fletcher 
Subject: 



O)Camden %0 

Planning Services 
Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
London WC1 H 6EQ 

Email (enquiries only): env.devcon@camden.gov.uk For office use 
Telephone 020 79741911 Date 
Fax 0207974 5713 Payee 

App. No. 
Fee 

Ap plication for tree works: works to trees subject to a tree preservation order (TPO) 

and/or notification of proposed works to trees in a conservation area. 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
You can completeand submitthis form electronically via the Planning Portal byvisiting www.planningportal.gov.uktapply 

Publication of applications on planning authority websites 

Please note that the Information provided on this application form and In supporting documents may he published on the 
AuthoriWs website. If you require any further clarification, please contact the Authority's planning department. 

Please complete using block capitals and black ink 
You must use this form if you are applying fbr work to trees protected by a tree preservation order (TPO). (You may also use It to give 
notice of works to trees In a conservation area). 
It Is Important that you read the accompanying guidance notes before filling In the form. %Mthout the correct Information, your application 
notice cannot proceed. 

1. Applicant Name and Address 

-ntle: First 
namel 

01COLe, I 
Lastname: ne5:5 

Cam an p ar 
(Option 

Unit 

House 
name: 

House House numberE--7::] 

suffix: 
-roLoo- PoL*e, 

Addressl:1-43c 
geangLon PA000 

Address 2: 

Address 3: 

Town: 
I 
konda-) I 

County: 
I 

Country. U, k-Postcode: 

(ZP. 

2. Agent Name and Address 

TItle: First name: 

Last name: 
I R acher 

Company 
(optional): H--~e &-o-05h lagmen 
Unit House House 

number: 
= 

suffix: 

House 
name: NeaocLo,5 
Addressi:[W 

13t-DnChe t-,Qne 
Address2d 

50uth r,--t-MMf> 

Address 3: 

Town: 

County. 

Country., 

Postcode: 

nou~er5 f.3-ar 

1 af,36 5PB- I 

S M W  201WG3-191J$Rr4ftmJ3ff 5 



3. Trees Location 

If all trees stand at the address shown In Question 1, go toQuestior 
4. Otherwise, please provide the full address/location of the site 
where the tree(s) stand (including full postcade where available) 

Unit 
House 
name: 
Address 1: 

Address 4 

Address 3: 

Town: 

County: 

Postcode 
(if known): 

House House 
number suffix: 

If the location Is unclear orthere Is not a full postal address, either 
describe as clearly as possible where It Is (for example,'Land to the 
rear of 12 to 18 High Street'ar'Woodland adjoining Elm Road') or provide an Ordnance Survey grid reference: 

Description: 

5. What Are You Applying For? 

Are you seeking consent for works to tree(s) 
subject to a TP07 

GO/Yes 

Are you wishing to carry outworks to tree(s) 
In a conservation area? ( U w K r , ~ )  E-] Yes 

n No 

n No 

4. Trees Ownership 

Is the applicant the owner of the tree(s): F—vryes No If'No'please provIde the address of the 
owner (if known and If different from the trees location) 

Title. 

Last name: 
Company 
(optional): 

Unit: 

House 
name: 

Address 1: 

Address 2: 

Address 3: 

Town: 

County: 

Country:. 

Postcade: 

Telephone numbers 
Extension Countrycode- Nationalnumber number 

L I 

County code: Mobile number (optional): 

Country code: Fax number (optional): 

Email address (optional): 

COkSTACT EtA~-AF) Q F-10GUSH. 

6. Tree Preservation Order Details 

If you know which TPO protects the tree(s), enter Its title or number 
below, 

z. icientification Of Tree(s) And Description Of Works 
Please Identify the tree(s) and provide a full and clear specIftcatlon of the works you wantto carry out Continue on a separate sheet if necessary. You might find It useful to contact an arborlst (tree surgeon) for help with defining appropriate work. Where trees are protected by a TPO, please num ber them as shown In the First Schedule to the TPO where this Is available. Use the same numbers on your sketch plan (see guidance notes). 
Please provide the following Information below: tree species (and the number used on the sketch plan) and description of works. Where trees am protected by a TPO you must also provide reasons fbr the work and, whefe trees are being felled, please give your proposals for planting replacement trees (Including quantity, species, position and size) or reasons for not wanting to repla nt E.g. Oak 03) -fell because 01'excessIveshading andlow amenity valuz Replantwith I standard ash In the someplace. 

SPEC, E5 -. i X *Che5tnut - 
P0151-1-1W "Icidle- rear boLyc~ 
IZEA50t,5 0uLcK0c,,$%nq k o c o b o n  / 5 h a c e  rNUt,5Qnce_ 

P(10905ED 4)0Q1&5 : Qeduce CrowiN bL4 aul. 1 
4 15hWe, 



7. Identification Of Tree(s) And Description Of Works continued ... 

0 

D 

'5PiEC11E'5: I X, 0 @ K  - 
~ P05 rrioo -. M r  CZ%qhL hor"o J i m  c o m  er 

5pr::c(r::5: 2- )( 09v5- (~D 4 (D 
Pwa-io,,D - ",6.6te (Zqht boLrCtPr(_j 
PEA50t-J I 0ULqCCXhnCj P05,L5On 

pp0q:)5fo L,)0Rjk5. peouce craux-, b" 3o'/. 

OPECI E5: i K OQVI 
-a 

Pmrrios-~-: N.~egir (Zqt-*, t-%'Q-d 61cle- BOLT-60('Li 
PEA5oi%) , ouLcoo"oq kocpbcn/sh~&de n65; 

5hage 

Additional Information may be attached to electronic communications or provided sepwately In paper format. 

For all trees 
A sketch plan clearly showing the position of trees listed In Questlon7 must be provided when applying forWorks to trees covered 
by a TPO. A sketch plan Is also advised when notifying the LPA of works to trees In a conservation area (see guidance notes). 
it would also be helpful If you provided details of any advice given an site by an LPA officer. 

For works to trees covered by a TPO 
Please Indicate whether the reasons for carrying out the proposed works Include any ofthe following. If so, your application 
must be accompanied by the necessary evidence to support your proposals. (See guidance notes for further details) 

1. Condition of the tme(s) -eg. Itis diseased or you have Mears that It might break or fall: 0 Yes 
940 

If YES, you are required to provide written arboricultural advice or other 
diagnostic Information from an appropriate expert 

2. Maged damage to property -e.g. subsidence or damage to drains or drives. 
If YES, you are required to provide for El Yes 

f/—No 

Subsidence 
A reportby an engineer orsurveyor, to Include a description of damage, vegetation, monitoring data, sail, roots 
and repair proposals. Also a report from an arborIculturlst to support the tree work proposals. 

Otherstructural damage (e.g. drains, walls and hard surfaces) 
Written technical evidence from an appropriate expert Including description of damage and possible solutions. 

Documents and plans (for any treel 
Are you providing separate Information (eg. an additional schedule of work for Question 7)? 

[VYes 
j No 

if YES, please provide the reference numbers of plans, documents, professional reports, photographs etc In support of your application, 
If 0ey are being provided separately from this form, please detail how they are being submitted. 

5 E e  PnTACHEC) 5 K M H  (ZF-F: enati. a 

5 0 M O M M - 1 9  05 MAIM23606 



9. Authority Employee/ Member 
With respectto the Authority, I am: 
(a) a member of suff (c) related to a member of staff 
(b) an elected member (d) related to an elected member 

details of the 

10. Application For Tree Works -Checklist 

and role 

Do any ofthese statements apply to you? 

0 Yes [__J No 

Only one copy of the application form and additional Information (Question 8) Is required. Please use the guidance and this checklist to make sure thatthis fbrm has been Completed correctly and that all relevant Information is submitted. Please note that failure to supply precise and detailed Information may result In your application being rejected or delayed. You do not need to fill out this section, but It may help you to submit a valid lbrm. 

Sketch Plan 

A sketch plan showing the location of all trees (see Question 8) 

Foral trees 
(see Question 7) 

Clear Identlflcation of the trees concerned 
A full and clear specification of the works to be carried out 

For works to trees protected by a TPO 
(see Question 7) 

Have you: 

0 stated reasons fbr the proposed works7 

provided evidence in support of the stated reasonsl In particular 
• If your reasons relate to the condition ofthe tree(s) - written evidence from an appropriate expert 
• Ifyou are alleging subsidence damage -a report by an appropriate engineer or surveyor and one from an a rborlculturlst 

In respect of other structural damage - written technIcal evidence 

0 Included all other Information listed In Question 8? 

IR/ 

P/ 
El 

19/ 

1 1 - ueciaraluon -Trees Vwe hereby apply for consentilgive notice for tree work as described In this fbrm and the accompanying plans and additional In rmnfl~ 

Signed -Applicant-Date 

(DD/MM/YYYY): 

(This date must not be before the date 
of sending or hand-delivery of the form) 

12. Applicant Contact Details 

Telephone numbers 
Extension Country code: National number number 

Countrycocle: Mobile number (optional): 

Country code: Fax number(optlanal 

Email address (optional): 

ElectronIccorn-uni—o-n-if — k r t- 

I - O r  signed -Agent; 

13. Agent Contact Details 

Telephone numbers 
Extension Country code: National number number 

l o r i o i  I [ Z V - 5  
o 6 ci 

Country code: Mobile number (optional): 
[ _  - - - .1 1 . . . .. . . .. ... .. 

- 
. . . . ... . 

Country codL-. Fax number (optional): 

Email address (optional): 

er-Qlk,5h 91C.Co L)V, 

(Please see guidance notes) 
X a. 911 & Im Yidx0re-mall e LY8 may communicate with you In the same manner. 

MW2010-03-19 U $ftvJLh=336v 5 
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